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13 December 2011 
 
Ontario Energy Board  
2300 Yonge St., 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn: Ms Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
 
 
By electronic filing and e-mail 
 
Dear Ms Walli: 
 
 
Re: EB-2011-0242, EB-2011-0283 Enbridge and Union RNG Proposal 
 
Pursuant to Procedural Order 1 in this matter GEC offers the following comment on the draft 
issues list. 
 
GEC submits that the list as drafted is appropriate.  Further, GEC submits that the draft list is 
broad enough to capture the jurisdictional and public policy questions that other parties have 
suggested be added explicitly to the list.  The board may simply wish to so indicate.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
David Poch 


